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May 13, 2024



4/26/24, 10:12 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: Cash Count FY24 Q3

Kathy Blackwell <KathyB@johnsoncountytx.org>
Fri 26-Apr-24 9:57 AM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Approve

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountyix.org>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Kathy Blackwell <KathyB@|chnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Cash Count FY24 Q3

Ms. Blackwell,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@)johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmMIE3LWEYMD INDM3My04NjVILTgOYjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQAJPFi6ytSRxFgxuJWkdbWt... 11



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
April 25%, 2024

The Honorable Kathy Blackwell
County Treasurer

Johnson County

2 North Main

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q3 Cash Count -Treasurer
Dear Ms. Blackwell:

Summary
In accordance with Local Government Code, 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
surprise cash count of the one (1) till on April 25', 2024. To accomplish the audit, the Auditor’s

office, alongside the clerk, manually counted the cash on hand in the till and the safe, completing
the cash log and reconciling cash on hand to the receipt report.

Background
The Treasurer, is an elected official that serves a four-year term, and is the chief custodian of

county funds and receives all monies belonging to the county. The treasurer is the chief liaison
between the county and all depository banks.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedure for the Treasurer’s Cash Receipts for this period.






